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From: Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 08, 2017 10:29 AM

To: ‘Habibur Rahman Javed'; miraj@cross-world.com
€c; iftekhar@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: 500 kVA Genset for BRAC Bank
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Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | House 6, Road 92, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212 gladest
+880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514 /31, 01917-702 131 | e: ariful@cross-world.com

| w: www.cross-world.com

Fﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Raihanul Haque Mazumder [maiito:raihanul.hoquemazumder@bracbank.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 7:20 PM

To: ariful@cross-world.com

Cc: Aminul Hoque Sarwar; SM Shahin Igbal; Syed Abdullah Al; ID Team; IM Team
Subject: 500 kVA Genset for BRAC Bank

Dear Arif Bhai,

Pls arrange to delivery 500kVA generator at Sepal Platinum Tower in coordination with Mr. K.M. Firoj Ashrafuzzaman
~ 1l 01730305581

—-—

Pls consider it provisional order.

Sepal Platinum Tower (3rd ' 247/28, Tejgaon I/A, Tejgaon Gulshan Link Ro, Tegaon, Dhaka -
Floor) 1208.

Thanks & Best regards W
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S\ Vx
Md. Raihanul Hoque Mazumder AV
Associate Manager (Capex Non IT)
BRAC Bank Limited
220/B Anik Tower
Gulshan-Tejgaon Link road,




